

## Jen Wagner Attorney

Telephone: (503) 227-1600

Fax: (503) 227-6840

209 SW Oak Street, Suite 500

Portland, Oregon 97204

✉ [jwagner@stollberne.com](mailto:jwagner@stollberne.com)

📄 Download Vcard

in LinkedIn



Jen advocates for her clients with intelligence and integrity and is particularly adept at navigating the unique strategic and procedural challenges of complex business and class action litigation. Her clients value her approachable and cool-headed manner in litigating and resolving contentious cases. Jen is currently a key member of the team representing the State of Oregon on claims against Monsanto for PCB contamination. Recently, Jen was a member of the team that obtained a \$235 million settlement on behalf of investors in the Aequitas securities fraud class action. Jen has been ranked in Chambers, Benchmark Litigation, including Top 250 Women in Litigation in 2022, Oregon Super Lawyers, and Best Lawyers in America. Jen is a former President of the Board of Directors of the Multnomah Bar Foundation and is on the Oregon State Bar Litigation Section Executive Committee. Jen was a recipient of the Portland Business Journal Women of Influence Award in 2021.

### EDUCATION

**Northwestern School of Law at Lewis and Clark College, J.D., *magna cum laude*, graduating first in class, 2002**

*Environmental Law Journal, Associate Editor*

Cornelius Honor Society, Member

**University of Michigan, Ann Arbor, B.A., with High Distinction, 1996**

### ADMITTED TO PRACTICE

Oregon State Bar, 2002

U.S. District Court, Oregon

U.S. Court of Appeals, Fifth Circuit

U.S. Court of Appeals, Ninth Circuit

## PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

### **Stoll Berne**

Shareholder, 2013-present

Associate, 2002-2012

### **Oregon Department of Justice, Special Litigation Unit**

Law Clerk, 2000-2001

## PROFESSIONAL ACTIVITIES

### **Oregon State Bar**

Litigation Section Executive Committee, 2014-present

### **Multnomah Bar Foundation**

President, 2020-2021

Board Member, 2016-present

Vice-President, 2018-2019

Secretary, 2017-2018

### **Multnomah Bar Association**

Young Lawyers Section, Professional Development and Education Committee, 2006-2007

Continuing Legal Education Committee, 2009-2011

MBA Court Liaison Committee, 2013-2015; Chair, 2015

### **Oregon Women Lawyers**

2011-2013 Roberts-Deiz Awards Dinner Committee

### **American Bar Association**

### **Oregon Trial Lawyers Association**

### **National Employment Lawyers Association**

### **National Association of Consumer Advocates**

## PUBLICATIONS

"Class Actions," co-author, *Oregon Civil Pleading and Litigation*, 2020 Edition

## PERSONAL

Outside the office, Jen enjoys spending time with her husband and two children, traveling, reading, and hiking.

## AWARDS

### **Benchmark Litigation**

2015-2021

Top 250 Women in Litigation, 2022

### **Chambers USA**

2021-2022

### **Oregon Super Lawyers**

2010-2022

### **Portland Business Journal Women of Influence**

2021

### **The Best Lawyers in America®**

2013-2023